New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION  COMMISSION

Aztec, New Mexico

June 6, 1958

Standard 011 Company of Texas
Box 1581
Farmington, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. Charles H. Lantrip
Dear Mr. Lantrip:

On May 15, 1958 an amended Form C-128 was filed with us on your
#8-1 Huerfano Federal in Unit P, Section 8-24N-QW, Biati Lower
Gallup Poolse ZThis plat Indicatee that you are dedicating the

East half of the SEf or Section & to this well. This is not in
compl lance with the Bist! Pool Rules and the plat should have

been returned for correction. Nill you please re-submit Form
C-128 in triplicate on this well changing the acreage dedication to
the South half of the SRf.

On June 3 we recelved Form C-128 on your #8-2 Huerfano Federal
located in the SR} SW§ Section 8 and you have aleoc dedicated the
Zust haly of the S of Sectton 8 to this well. Will you please
re-submit Form (=128 correcting this acreage dedication to the
South half of the SWi.

If there are any questions on the matter please contact me.

Yours very truly

Zmery Co Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

AR






